

Message

From: Alefiya Jivajee [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=752D18B7818E4C3092F22A37E0B298D6-ALEFIYA JIV]
Sent: 2017-06-20 4:30:10 PM
To: Natalie Schaus [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58bb43f7d031480696ce362cf240759c-Natalie Sch]
Subject: RE: RPP / Interco

Hi Natalie, it's going. A little slow but I hope to finish it by next week.
We should have the RPP figured out soon before the fair hydro plan comes into play.

Regards,
Alefiya

From: Natalie Schaus
Sent: June 20, 2017 4:21 PM
To: Alefiya Jivajee
Subject: RPP / Interco

Hi Alefiya, I haven't had time to talk to Anthony about the RPP, but it is on my list. Hoping to get to it within the next 5 bus days.
How is the intercompany analysis coming?
Regards, Natalie